
MEETING AGENDA 
MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER (ROOM A108) 
56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35213 

JANUARY 25,2016,7:00 P.M. 

1. Presentation: Resolution recognizing Doris Kenny for her 15+ years of sewice to the City. 

2. Approval of the minutes of the January 1 1,2016 regular meeting of the City Council. 

3. Consideration: Resolution appointing a municipal court judge to replace Judge Pete Johnson 
(term of office to end February l ,20 I 8). 

4. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the installation of a street light between the houses located 
at 4402 and 4406 Briar Glen Circle. 

5. Consideration: Resolution approving the construction plans with respect to Alabama Department 
of Transportation Project CMAQ-NR13(908) Mountain Brook Sidewalks-Phase 9 along 
Brookwod Road, Crosshill Road, Oakdale Drive, Spring Valley Road and Woodvale Road and 
agreeing to perform ongoing maintenance related thereto. 

6. Consideration: Resolution authorizes the renewal (one year extension) of the service agreement 
between the City and Birmingham History Center pursuant to the renewal terms specified in said 
contract as approved upon the adoption of Resolution No. 201 5-028 on February 23,201 5, with 
respect to the management of the City's artifacts exhibit in a display case at City Hall. 

7. Announcement: The next regular meeting of the City Council is February 8,2016, at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. 

8. Comments from residents. 

9. Adjourn. 



RE SOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Doris S. Kenny wiII retire from the City of Mountain Brook effective March 
1,2016, after a long and distinguished career that began on November 20,2000; and 

WHEREAS, Doris S. Kenny has served with dedication, probssionslism, and always 
impeccable attire as Executive Assistant to the City Manager, Mayor and City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Doris S. Kenny has continuously atrived for excellence as demonstrated by 
her active involvement and participation in numerous professional associations, and her 
achievement of various certifications, recognitions, and honors including: 
International Association of Ahninisbative Professionals (IAAP), Certified Professional Secretary 
certification, Office Executive Management certification (2002), accepted as a member of the 
Madison Area Technical College Chapter of the Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society (2003), 
Administrative Associate Degree from Madison Area Community CoUege with a 4.0 GPA (20041, 
President of the 125-member Birmingham Chapter of IAAP (2003-ZOO4), MAP Birmingham 
Chapter and Alabama Administrative Professional of the Year (2004), IAAP Distinguished 
Chapter President (2005), and The Mountain Brook Chamber of Commerce "City of Mountain 
Brook Employee of the Year" (2006); and 

WHEREAS, Doris S. Kenny has worked tirelessly, patiently and always "going the extra 
mile" assisting residents with business matters, problem resolutions, and providing information, 
and as such has proven to be an excellent ambassador for the City over her career; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire oi the residents of the City of Mountain Brook to express 
their appreciation to Doris S. Kenny and recognize her for her unparalleled service to our City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Mayor and City Council, on behalf of aU 
the residents of Mountain Brook, do publicly thank Doris S. Kernr for her k£teen plus years of 
dedicated service and wish her well in her retirement and future endeavors. 

Given under my hand and the City of Mountain Brook, Aabama, on this 25th day o£ 
January, in the year of our Lord, 2016, and of the Independence aE the United States of America, 
the ~40th. 

ADOPTED: The 25th day of January, 2016. 

Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

APPROVED: The 25th day of January, 2016. 

Virginia C. Smith, Council President 



Minute Book 87 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CRY COUNCIL 
PRE-MEETING DISCUSSION 

JANUARY 11,2015 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the Pre-council 
Room (A106) of City Hall at 5 0 0  p.m. on Monday, the 11 th day of January, 2016. The Council President 
called the meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Lloyd C. Shelton 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

1. AGENDA 

1. Public Assembly Ordinance amendments (Appendix I). The following persons will serve on a 
committee to study the matter further and report back to the City Council at a later date with a 
recommendation: 

Sam Gaston (committee coordinator) Terry Oden 
Alice Womack Virginia Smith 
Whit Colvin Chief Ted Cook 

2. Request for an ordinance to prohibit use of cell phones in school zones during car pool times - Dale 
Wisely of the Mountain Brook School System (Appendix 2). The following persons will serve on a 
committee to study the matter further and report back to the City Council at a later date with a 
recommendation: 

Dale Wisely (committee coordinator) Chief Ted Cook 
Jack Carl Billy Pritchard 
Whit Colvin 

3. Pedestrian bridge over Highway 280 on Hollywood Blvd (Appendix 3). The consensus of the 
members present was that the matter be studied fhrther and then reconsidered once more details are 
available. 

4. Review of matters to be considered at the 530 p.m. (official) meeting. The consensus of the members 
present was that the resolutions appeared to be in order and routine in nature and will be considered at 
one time on the consent agenda and that the ordinances pertaining to the small cell antenna regulations 
and fees were also in order and ready for consideration. Regarding the small cell franchise and related 
regulations, representatives of Crown Castle stated that the system will be implemented during 20 16. 

January l I,  20 I6 



Minute Book 87 

2. CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, certify the above is a true and 
correct synopsis of the discussion from the meeting of the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, 
Alabama held at City Hall, Pre-Council Room (A106) on January 11,2016, and that the meeting was duly 
called and held in all respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama and bylaws of the City and 
that no formal action or votes were conducted at said meeting. 

City Clerk 

January 11,20f6 



Minute Book 87 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

JANUARY 11,2016 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the City Hall 
Council Chamber at 5 0 0  p.m. on Monday, the 1 Ith day of January, 2016. The Council President called the 
meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womaok 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Lloyd C. Shelton 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

The City Council President stated that a quorum was present and that the meeting was open for the 
transaction of business 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

Council President Smith announced that the following matters will be considered at one time on the 
consent agenda provided no one in attendance objects: 

Approval of the minutes of the December 14,2015 regular meeting of the City Council. 

2016-001 Reappoint Keehn Beny to the Park and Recreation Board, to Exhibit 1 
serve without compensation, the term to end January 9,2021 

2016-002 Reappoint Lynn Ritchie to the Villages Design Review Exhibit 2 
Committee, to serve without compensation, the term to end 
February 12,201 9 

2016003 Authorize the installation and rental of four (4) fire hydrants on Exhibit 3 
Rock Hill Road and Riverbend Road and the related payment to 
the Birmingham Water Works Board for installation costs 
related thereto in the amount of $10,804 

2016-004 Reject all bids with respect to the removal and management of Exhibit 4, 
invasive plants and noxious weeds at Jemison Park dated Appendix 1 
December 15,20 15 

2016-005 Authorize the execution of an agreement with the Birmingham- Exhibit 5, 
Jefferson County Transit Authority (MAX) for their provision Appendix 2 
of public transportation services in the City for fiscal year 
ending September 30,2016 

2016-006 Approve the conditional use application submitted by Meta Exhibit 6, 
Fitness [service use] for 3 150 Overton Road [Local Business Appendix 3 
District] 

January 11,2016 



Minute Book 87 

2016-007 Authorize the issuance of a purchase order and execution of Exhibit 7, 
such other documents that may be determined necessary with Appendix 4 
respect to the purchase of telecommunication services (Layer 2 
Ethernet, Internet, and SIP Trunking) from AT&T based on the 
pricing as awarded by the State of Alabama 

2016-008 Authorize the execution of a franchise agreement between the Exhibit 8, 
City and Crown Castle with respect to their installation of small Appendix 5 
cell antenna in the public right-of-way 

Thereupon, the foregoing minutes and resolutions were introduced by Council President Smith and 
their immediate adoption was moved by Council member Womack. The minutes and resolutions were then 
considered by the City Council. Council President Pro Tempore Pritchard seconded the motion to adopt the 
foregoing minutes and resolutions. Then, upon the question being put and the roll called, the vote was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, Ill, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

Council President Smith thereupon declared that said Council minutes and resolutions (Nos. 2016-001 
through 008) are adopted by a vote of 4 4  and as evidence thereof she signed the same. 

2. CONSIDERATION: ORDINANCE (NO. 1948) REGULATING THE INSTALLATION AND 
OPERATION OF SMALL CELL ANTENNA IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND 
PRIVATE PROPERTY (EXHIBIT 9, APPENDIX 6) 

The ordinance was introduced in writing by Council President Smith who then invited questions and 
comments from the audience. 

There being no comments or discussion, Council President Smith called for a motion. Council 
President Pro Tempore Pritchard made a motion that all rules and regulations which, unless suspended, would 
prevent the immediate consideration and adoption of said ordinance be suspended, and that unanimous consent 
to the immediate consideration of said ordinance is given and that the reading of the ordinance at length be 
waived. The motion was seconded by Council President Smith and was carried, as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

The Council President Smith declared the motion carried by a vote of 4-0. 

After said ordinance had been considered in full by the Council, Council President Pro Tempore 
Pritchard then moved for the adoption of said ordinance. The motion was seconded by Council member Carl. 
Thereupon, Council President Smith called for vote with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

January ll,LOl6 



Minute Book 87 

The Council President Smith declared that the said ordinance (No. 1948) is hereby adopted by a vote 
of 4-0 and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

3. CONSIDERATION: ORDINANCE (NO. 1949) AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF THE CITY 
CODE WITH RESPECT TO FEES ASSOCIATED WITH SMALL CELL ANTENNA 
INSTALLATIONS (EXHIBIT 10) 

The ordinance was introduced in writing by Council President Smith who then invited questions and 
comments from the audience. 

There being no comments or discussion, Council President Smith called for a motion. Council 
President Pro Tempore Pritchard made a motion that all rules and regulations which, unless suspended, would 
prevent the immediate consideration and adoption of said ordinance be suspended, and that unanimous consent 
to the immediate consideration of said ordinance is given and that the reading of the ordinance at length be 
waived. The motion was seconded by Council member Womack and was carried, as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, Ill, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

The Council President Smith declared the motion carried by a vote of 4--0. 

After said ordinance had been considered in full by the Council, Council President Pro Tempore 
Pritchard then moved for the adoption of said ordinance. The motion was seconded by Council member Carl. 
Thereupon, Council President Smith called for vote with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

The Council President Smith declared that the said ordinance (No. 1949) is hereby adopted by a vote 
of 4-0 and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS REGARDING THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

Council President Smith announced that the next meeting of the Mountain Brook City Council will be 
held on Monday, January 25,2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church 
Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. Please visit the City's web site (www.mtnbrook.ord for more 
information. 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council President Smith adjourned the 
meeting. 

6. CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, certify the above is a true and 
correct transcript of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama held at 

J:\Minutcs & AgcndnslCouncilKOlbU0160111 Minules.doc January 11,2016 



762 Minute Book 87 

City Hall, Council Chamber (Room A 108) on January 1 1,2016, and that the meeting was duly called and held 
in all respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama and bylaws of the City and that a quorum 
was present. 

City Clerk 

EXHIBIT 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-001 

BE IT WSOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that Keehn Berry 
is hereby reappointed to the Park and Recreation Board, to serve without compensation, with the term of ofice 
to end January 9,202 I. 

EXHIBIT 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-002 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that Lynn Ritchie 
is hereby reappointed to the Village Design Review Committee, to serve without compensation, with the term 
of office to end February 12,20 19. 

EXHIBIT 3 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-003 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, as follows: 

1. That the Water Works and Sewer Board of the City of Birmingham, Alabama, be requested to 
install two fire hydrants to service the residents on Rockhill Road and two fire hydrants to 
service the residents on Riverbend Road, at the following locations: 

(1) Approximately 738' East of the intersection of Rockhill Road and Belle Meade Lane on 
the property line of 3629 and 3633 Rockhill Road. and, 

(2) Approximately 1308' East of the intersection of Rockhill Road and Belle Meade Lane on 
the property line of 3641 and 3645 Rockhill Road. 

(3) Approximately 960' Southeast of the intersection of Riverbend Road and Dunbrooke 
Drive near the property line of 3530 and 3540 Riverbend Road. 

(4) Approximately 1525' Southeast of the intersection of Riverbend Road and Dunbrooke 
Drive on the property of 3560 Riverbend Road. 

2. That the City of Mountain Brook will pay the Water Works and Sewer Board of the 
City of Birmingham, Alabama, the total cost of $2,701 .OO each for a total of $10,804.00. 

3. That the Water Works and Sewer Board of the City of Birmingham, Alabama, be 
authorized to charge additional rental charges for four fire hydrants to service the residents of 
Rockhill Road and Riverbend Road. 

3. That the City Clerk be hereby directed to furnish the Water Works and Sewer Board 
of the City of Birmingham a certified copy of the resolution. 

J:Winutts & Agcndas\CouncilKOI6U0160I 1 1 Minutcs.doc January I I ,  2016 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016010 

BE IT FtESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that K. C. 
Hairston is hereby appointed as a Municipal Court Judge of the City of Mountain Brook, with the term to 
end January 25,201 8. 

ADOPTED: This 25th day of Januaiy, 2016. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 25th day of January, 201 6. 

Mayor 

CERTXFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clark of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify the above to 
be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook at 
its meeting held on March 25,2016, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Municipal Court Judge Appointment (K. C. Hairston) 



I BALCH 
I 
1 & B I N G H A M  L L P  

K.C. HAIRSTON 

1 BIRMINGHAM 

Partner 

K.C. HAIRSTON i s  a Partner at Balch 8 Bingham LLP. Prior to joining the firm, K.C. 
worked as an intern engineer for Southern Company Services, Inc. and Bechtel 
Engineering, Inc. Since being appointed by Birmingham Mayor Bernard Kincaid in  
2003, K.C. has also served part-time as a Municipal Court Judge for the City of 
Birmingham. 

I Since 2001, K.C. has served as a general practitioner for the electric utility 
, industry, representing companies across the United States in all stages of their 

power generation business. K.C.'s broad experience includes providing legal and 
I regulatory support for purchasing or constructing new power plants; operating 

power plants; buying and selling power to the market; regulatory compliance; 
internal and external investigations; litigation; legislation; derivatives trading; 
hedging and general day-to-day legal/regulatory issues. K.C. routinely provides 

I counsel to traditional utilities, independent power producers (merchant plants) 
and Energy Service Companies (ESCOs). 

I 
I 

I 

- . -  . 
: . . . . . .  

I ALABAMA FLORIDA GEORGIA MISSISSIPPI WASHINGTON, DC www. b a l c ~ c o m  



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-01 1 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, as follows: 

1. That the Alabama Power Company be requested to install a 150 W HPS Cobra street light on 
a new (secondary) 30 foot pole at 4406 Briar Glen Circle (see attached map1 illustration - 
Exhibit A). 

2. That the City Clerk be directed to furnish the Alabama Power Company a certified copy of 
this resolution. 

ADOPTED: This 26th day of January, 2015. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 26th day of January, 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I ,  Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify the above to 
be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook at 
its meeting held on January 1 1,2016, as same appears in the minutes or record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

4406 Briar Glen Circte Street Light Instaltation 



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

56 Church Slree~ 

PO. Box 130009 
Mountom Brook. Aloboma 352 13 

Telephone: 205.802.3803 

Far. 205.870.3577 

goslons@mlnbrook.org 

S A M  S .  G A S T O N  
C I T Y  MANAGER 

January 14,2016 

Dear Current Resident: 

The City of Mountain Brook has received a request for a street light to be placed between 
4402 and 4406 Briarglen Circle. (See attached map.) 

The Mountain Brook City Council will consider this request at its January 25,2016 
meeting which will begin at 7:00 p.m. You are invited to attend this meeting to offer your 
comments. 

If you cannot attend the City Council meeting on January 25 '  but would like to register 
your thoughts on this street light request, please contact me at 802-3800 or 
pastons6ilmtnbrook.org . 
Sincerely, 

&& Sam S. Gaston 

City Manager 







4407 BRUR GLEN CiR 

DaB- 
SKEfew#OPOSED WORK - SIMPURD W.E. h*W- Mmp k n t l r  ht&m 

1 7 1 W  121436n 33 451711 , ,-lb Tala32 1 lnch-63fm 
C u s ~ r  Loullon Cmmd. Sue D.L. - - Township Rang. 
CRUafrnBmoL Ed- N a  

4406 Waf G h  Cb U2LY1 I J d m  11 115 mw A617340-A216 
DMIlDll Dhm Tarn lbA0 C r U W  Svktltkn msshLW 

. M m % h  UmemDL 

1 B R I M  G E N  CIR 

4420 SRUR GLEN DR 

u i s  aRaR GLEN CIR 

4102 BRI4R GLEN CIR 
44aa 6RhR GLEN CrR 

~ Z P  ow eRwn LN 

U ? 4  BWAR GLEN OR 

!%= 
45111 B R W  GLEN CIU % - _ 4420 BRlAR GLEN OR 

4317 OLD BROOK TRL 4425 BRIAR GLEN DR 



Sourcs ofrdri: 
Deed Book 525, Page 01 

EASEMENT - DtSTRlBUTlOI FACIUnES 
STATE OF AUBAMA 
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 
W.E. NO. M173-6W18 

APCO Parod No. 
Tmnsfomr No. H5M# 
This instnmsnt pnparsd by: Shannon D. Fkyd 

A-a P a m r  Company 
2 lndustrhl Park Drive 
Attn: Cop REIShannon Floyd 
Palhem, AL 351 24 

KNOW A U  MEN BY ~~E PRESENTS, Thal Ann. a wkbw. 

PI glBntor[(~), (the cOcOnbI", whsuMr one or mow for and h c a n d d ~ o n  of One and Nd1DO Dollar ($1.00) and owor good and valuable c o n ~ ~ r a ~ n  paid lo 
Grantar in hand by Alabama Powtr Company, a corpoatbn, the m l p t  and s u f k h c y  of which ate hereby acknowladgad, does hereby grant lo Alabama Power 
Cornpony, b n r s  and esslpns (the 'Company"), the ePsamenb, righb and ptivileges bekw. 

Owmad mdlor Undelpround The @hi fmm tima to tima to consbud, InsQW, operate and mehhin, upon, owr, unc48r and aoross the PlopcRy dsscribad 
below, all pobs, bvmra, wires, condub, fibar opt@ cam, canmu- lines, tramdawras. transformers, onchom, guy wrlrw and oVlar LdMs useful or 
nseassary in connectron thsrswlth (colbdkdy, 'Fadtii7, for the ombad  andlw undefgmund tmrmladan and dislributlon of electric p o w  and 
MmmunIcatbns, alanp a mute selected try the Canpany, as mdly shovm on the C m w s  d d n g  attached hereb and mado a part h o f .  but which is to 
be datMmtnad by the ectual locatbn(e) In wMch the Company'r WUlin am Inttplkd. The wldU1 of the Company's easement wlll depend on W h e r  the FadHIIes 
am undsrpround or o n h d :  for undergmund. Lhs mseMnt wVI erdsnd Rw (5) feet on each side of mid FaciWes or and whom W W ;  for owrheed FfMtkis. 
t h e a ~ w f l l c l J d a n d A I t a a n ( l 5 ) ~ o n e ~ a i d e d h w ~ d s t i d F s d A t l s s m e n d W i n s f a R s d .  ThsCmpenybgrwtsdthsrlgMtodsPr,end 
keep dosr, ell !reen, undatgrowth end other obstnrctkm on a strip of tend adsnding ng (5) Iwt from saeh ddb of saki undsrgrwnd FsdlWes, and to &at, and 
bep dear, aH trees, undcfgrowth Pnd othar obstrudions on a strip d lend exbnding h n  (15) fasl from eat21 dds of iha wnMIne ot saU ovemesd FadUW 
end the fight In the Mum lo InWI Inlomedkb p o k  end facWm on said drip. FurVlsr, with mspecl b overhead FadliUss, the Canwany Is atao granted the right 
b Mm and wt, end kesp tflmmd and cut, 811 deed, 4, banhlg ordpngsrws me6 or mbs ouQUa of the mlrty (30) loot drlp that In the sab oplnion d ma 
Company, may now w h m b r  endanger, fntsrfsm wRh, or fan upan any of rald averbad Fecililis9. 

Grantor henby gnnta to the Company all easemnts, rlghts and prlvlbgaei necssrary or oonvenknt lor lhe lull mjoymsnt and w therad bduding Hlilhout 
lhnition the tigM of Ingma and egnvlll b and h n  wid FacMes, es applicable, and the right to excam lor indollation, replacement, repair and movml 
themot, and aka tha rlgM to cut, m o n  and olhenviss keep clear any and all strudum, obsbuctlorrs or a ~ l a d e s  of whatever cham&, on. undar and above 
wid F%dlties, as applicable. 

Ths e a ~ m e m ,  dghts and prluilegea grantd hemhy d u ~ U  apply to, Md me Worcl'PmpnrW as uwd kl W inaumanl shall mean, lha fdkmhg dercrlbed ma1 
proper& s@uoted fn JEFFERSON County. Alabama (the 'Plopertf): a pml d land bcatad In the NE % oltha SEX d Sadion 21, Tmnship 18 South, RPnpl2 
Wabt, mom particularly described In that certain inshment &add in dead book 525 paw 61, In Uls offiea ofthe Judge of Pmbots of said County. I 
I n t h s s M n t R ~ ~ a d w l r n b k I b r ~ C m p e n y f r o m t b n e l o ~ t o m o ~ a n y o l t h e  F a d l Y l s s h a a ~ w H h ~ ~ n o r i m p n n n m a n t  

Ilc rped or hlg-y In p d d l y  to the FedWaa, &ardor hereby grants to Ihe Company the rlght b reloeote the Fadtitha end, as lo  such rdocPtad 
amdse tho r lgb  gmhd &om; pmvidsd, h m x w ,  ha Company shall not reloca& mid FadWles on me Property al r LWWW greater than ten 

fed (10') wk!-de ths boundary d Uls tigM ol way of srry wch pubbmad w h@my as astPMbhsd at meWbhsd fmm tkne ta Urns. TMs gront and sgnment 
#hell be hlndhg upon and aha0 Inure to the bemClt of Grantor, tho Cwnpony and each of their fwpodh hrln, pernono! m$mmWms, s u ~ m  and osdgns 
and tho wards Tompanf and VmnW au used in thia inohmant shan k demmd to indude h e  hairs. psmmal rspmssnwhms, w- and asmigm of wch 
parties 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same io the Company, % sueamom and adens, b w r .  

TA~J~ARY IN W E S S  WHEREOF. the undamQned Grantor has cucacuted thb i-nt on this the day of ,20& 

EDWAP;LS &&soh/ bvc: u L L . ~ K .  ANN€ fjR 
PrEnt Name 

geld S ~ R R ,  LL 
I Print Name 

REV 10112111 



Sourerr d T i :  
mad Book LRZ01560, Page $331 

€ASEIUENT - DISTRIBUTION FAClLITlES 
STATE OF AUBAMA 
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 
W.E. NO. A6173.806216 
APCO Pam1 No. 
Transtownor No. W805 

fhb instrument p r r g d  by' Shannon D. floyd 

I Alabama Power Company 
2 1 s t  vark brlva 
Atw Corp RVShonnon Royd 

I RI-811LSb124 
KNW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, ThPt a m. 
as grontor(r), (the %rontof, whether one or mom) for and In c o n a t J o n  of Om and WlM DoHar ($1.00) and other @ood md valuabh eDnrlderatkn pdd to 
Grantor in hand by Alabama Power Company, a cor~oratfon, ths rscdpt and suffieiwev of which am hmbv adtnowlsdwd. d m  hemby pnnt to Alabama Power - .  
Campony, its sumkora end a w n s  (the "Cbmpany'l, the eamanb,  riphts and blow. 

I Ovr-d andlor Undoqround. The right from Ume ta the to corntruck install, opmta a d  maintain, upon, wa, under and across thm Pmparty drrerlbsd 
bdow, all poles, tawem, wkw, condub, tibar optics, War, commufdcah U r n ,  tranadorruras, transformers. enchonr, guy wlma and otbr  fadlitbr &I or 
nems8ary )n cannetdon thsmwfth (cotkdlvsly, 'F.cllltlmo), b r  tha ovsrhuad endlor undnrgmund tranmisdon and distribution af ek%&k pwer and 
communlcatlans, along a rouls sdeded by the Company, as generally shown an the Company's drawing attached humlo and made r p R  Itemof, but which b b 
be determined by the actual bcation(8) In which he Company's fadMm am M W .  Tha wldth of the Compowr eaemmt will depend an whather tho F a d l k  
are underground or overhead. for underground, the easement wHI ardend five (5) feet an each M e  of s s M  FodUtbs a6 end whea hnstatled, for warhead Fadllbs, 
the sassment will axtend tMnan (15) Feet on each sMs of the cbntsrUna of said F a d b  an and where Installed. The Company b granted the rlght to dear, and 
keep daar, all has,  undergmth nnd other obsbudlons on a strlp of land extending fivs (5) k t  ham each side of said underaruund F e d i i ,  and to daar, and 
keep dear, all trees, undergrawm and clhar obshuctlons on a strip of land mdendbg f i fbm (15) fa& from each side of the wntarlirte of said wsmesd F a d b  
and the rlght In the future to IMll Intermediate pobs and f'acJUtbe on said strlp. Further, wlUl Ti3Splrd to overhead Fadlltfes. the Company Is also granted the right 
to trim and cut, and kbep trlmmad and cut all doad, waak, l a a m  or donganws trees or Hmbs wtside of the thirty (30) toot 8Wp that In the sok oplnlon of the 
Company, may now or hemiter endanger, interfere with, or full upon any of said ovarhoad Fadlitiss. 

Gmnbr hereby grant8 to the Company all eoMmants, dghka and prMlegss n m y  or conwenkt tor We full enjoyment a d  use t M ,  Including without 
knitallan We right of Ingress and egmr to and tiurn said FicPltlss, as applhbls, end the ripht to exovate lor Instrlletlan, mptaament, mpok and mmoval 
themot and also !ha W to cut m m  and othemriw lteep dear any and utl shudms, ob&uetlons or obrlsc&!a of whatever chamctsr, on, under and above 
wid FodlYks, as appkable. 

The raeemmb, Mhta and p- grantad henby shall apply ta, and the word 'PmpeW as used in this btrument shall man. the tonoWhig daser%sd mat 
proparty sibrotsd In lJEmRSON County, Alabama (the '- a parcel d land bceted in the NE YI ofthe SEX a4 W o n  21, Township 18 South, Range 2 
W W  mom pertrcufarty d e d b d  in that cemh [nrtnanent recorded in deed book LF2201580 pegs 5331, in the o f f h  olIha Judge of Probate of said County 2 

In the event &cornets necaasary or desirable for ttba Company frmn tinm to the b mws any of tha Fadlitisr in connection with ltm corutrudlan or bnpmuement 
of any pJblic dad or highway in prdmity to the Fudlttles. G n n b  hsreby grants to the Canpany the right to mbmb the FaWes and, as to wch rdotetad 
FadHEIes. to emrcise the rights granted above; provided, homnmr. ths Company shall not relocate saM FeJllths on Um Pmparty at a dlshnw greeter than ten 
hot (10') o u t a h  the boundary of tha rlaht dway of any wch pubik road or hlghway aB hstpblbhd or m-ostabkhed fmm the to time. Thh grant and agrsemsnt 
shsH tw blndlng upon end shall lnunt to the benrfit of Grantor, the Company and each oftheir nspective hob, pecoonal repra~enhsW, wccewors and Padpns 
and the words "Company" and 'Gruntor aa usad in 4hb instrument shall bs d m &  to imlucle tho hslrs, pemnal repniMlnWiw, succaswrs and esslgns of such 
pawss. 

1 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the 6ama to the Canpny, b successon and awns ,  forever, 

M WlTNESS WHEREOF, th umhmlpn~d Grantor k em- 8th instrumant on this the & day of TAM~~~w , no*. 

w 
Elhw~4.D  MA%^ LyGLJfR\l 

Prlnt Name # 

REV 1W12/11 



8mmi OF - WORK-SY#IRrDW.r. 
a-- 

C i t y  o f  Mountain Brook 



OImlrmaru 
a= $ a n d  Ihttoaddmhrt 5- 

C i t y  oL Motountriy Bfook , ,- 

*d- WmUOLekVI * w e  
wora ~ W ~ U W  wru) ~O#LM 

mW rc.m - 1 -  
1 I 150W HPS Cobrahead on new ( ~ e s o ~ i a r y )  30 - 

Lr 
a t  4406-Briar Glen Circle. 

I 

- 1 _ p  

* 

'Bee attached * 
(al miu- I 

t e -  



Alabama Power Company 
ALABMA Attn: Adam Swafford 

POWER 2 Industrial Park Drive 
A SOUTMERN COW- Pelham, AL 35124 

-Customer Information 

Name: City of Mtn Brook 

Address: 4406 Briar Glen Cir 

City: 

Phone: 

Invoice Information 

Invoice #: 1 
Order No: A6173-60-A216 I 

Rep: . . I 
FOB: 

Additional Comments 
This price is good for ninety (90) days. r 

Quantity 

1 

Payment Details 
Check (Make all checks payable to Alabama Power Company.) 

Cash 

Office Use Only I 

Description 

Upfront Payment for Additional Facilities for pole and secondary 
installed at 4406 Briar Glen Cir 

---- 

NOTE: For any questions regarding this invoice, please contact Adam Swafford at 205-226-1738. 

January 7,2016 9:28:17 AM 

Total: 

SQ/& Q 11 
Version 1.2.2.3 

$1,609.06 

Unit Cost 

$1,609.06 

Total 

$1,609.06 



Robert Bentley 
Governor 

ALABAMA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

EAST CENTRAL REGION 
OFFICE OF REGION ENGINEER 

100 CORPORATE PARKWAY 
SUITE 450 

HOOVER. AL 35242 
P.O. BOX 382348 

BIRMINGHAM, AL 352382348 
TELEPHONE: (205) 327-4962 

John R. Cooper 
Transportation Director 

January 1 1,201 6 

The Honorable Lawrence T. Oden 
Mayor, City of Mountain Brook 
City Hall 
56 Church Street 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 3521 3 

RE: Jefferson County 
Project Number: CMAQ-NR13(908) 
Mountain Brook Sidewalks - Phase 9 
Along Brookwood Road, Crosshill Road, Oakdale 
Drive, Spring Valley Road and Woodvale Road 

Dear Mayor Oden: 

Attached you will find the Standard Project Resolution and Plans concerning the above referenced project. 
4 

Please review these documents and, if all is in order, present them to the City Council of Mountain Brook for 
consideration and approval. It is important to emboss the ofticial City of Mountain Brook Seal on each signature 
sheet. A certified resolution, which authorizes the Mayor to sign the agreement, affixed with the City Seal 
should also be included with the agreement. After execution, please return this document, with origjnal.signatures 
(no stamps), to this office, ATTN: Mrs. Sandra F. P. Bonner to avoid possible delays to the letting schedule. 

If Z can supply you with any additional information or clarify any point contained herein, please feel fiee to 
contact me at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

DeJarvis Leonard, P.E. 
East C F n  Engi er % 

By: .-a 
Lance Taylor, P.E. 

DL/LAT/SFPB 
Attachment 
C: Mrs. Sandra F. P. Bonner 

File wlatt. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-012 

WHEREAS, the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama (hereinafter at times referred to as City) is 

desirous of having certain improvements made within the City Limits of Mountain Brook, in accordance 

with plans prepared by the Alabama Department of Transportation and designated as Project Number: 

CMAQ-NR13(908) Mountain Brook Sidewalks - Phase 9, along Brookwood Road, Crosshill Road, 

Oakdale Drive, Spring Valley Road and Woodvale Road. 

WHEREAS, The Alabama Dqartment of Transportation is now or may later be desirous of 

receiving Federal Aid for improvement of said highway; and 

WHEREAS, The Federal Highway Administration, a .  agency of the United States of America, 

will not participate in any funding for the construction of said project until and unless the City will agree 

to certain requirements of the Federal Highway Administration. The City for the purpose of complying 

with requirements of the Federal Highway Administration in regard to its funding of improvements of 

the type and kind in this agreement provided for, does hereby pass and adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of Mountain Brook, that the plans of said project including 

alignment, profile, grades, typical sections and paving layouts as submitted to this City and which are 

now on file in the office of the City Clerk are hereby approved and that the location of said project as 

staked out by the Alabama Department of Transportation and as shown by said plans referred to are 

hereby approved and the Alabama Department of Transportation, in cooperation with the Federal 

Highway Administration, is hereby authorized to proceed with the grading, draining, paving, and 

otherwise improving and construction of said project in accordance with said plans. 

The City by and through its Council hereby grants to the Alabama Department of Transportation 

the full use of and access to the dedicated widths of any existing streets for the construction of said 



project and hereby agrees to permit and allow the Alabama Department of Transportation to close and 

barricade the said project and intersecting streets for as long as necessary while the said project is being 

graded, drained, paved, and otherwise improved, and hereby agrees that the use of any street or highway 

for parking within an interchange area will not at any time be permitted. 

The City hereby further agrees to adopt or pass such legally effective ordinances andlor laws as 

will permanently banicade andlor relocate certain intersecting streets as required by the State and to 

permanently deny or limit access at certain locations as required by the State along said improvements, 

all of which are more specifically stated as follows: 

NIA - This ~roiect does not reauire permanent barricade or relocation of any intersecting streets. 

Please refer to: ProiectNotes Sheet (Sheet 2E) 

Please refer to: General Traffic Control Plan Notes (Sheet 2F) 

Please refer to: Traffic Control Plan - Sequence of Construction (Sheets 18 - 20B) 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council, that for and in consideration of the Alabama 

Department of Transportation in cooperation with the Federal Highway Administration, constructing 

said highway and routing traffc along the same through the City over said project, such City hereby 

agrees with the Alabama Department of Transportation and for the benefit of the Federal Highway 

Administration, that on the above mentioned project the City will not in the hture permit encroachments 

upon the right of way; nor wilI it pass any ordinances or laws fixing a speed limit contrary to those limits 

provided for in Title 32, Chapter 5, Code of Alabama 1975, as amended, and other laws of Alabama; nor 

will it permit other than parallel parking in areas where parking is permitted; nor will it allow the placing 



of any informational, regulatory, or warning signs, signals, median crossover, curb and pavement or 

other markings, and traffic signals without written approval of the Alabama Department of 

Transportation and the Federal Highway Administration, of the location, form and character of such 

installations. The tr&c control devices and signs installed during construction, and those installed after 

completion of this project shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the national Manual on 

Uniform Traffic Control Devices and accepted standards adopted by the Alabama Department of 

Transportation of the State of Alabama and by the Federal Highway Administration. The City further 

agrees that subsequent traflic control devices deemed necessary by it in keeping with applicable statutes, . 

rules and regulations to promote the safe and efficient utilization of the highway under the authority of 

Title 32, Chapter 5, Code of Alabama 1975, and all other applicable laws of Alabama, shall be subject to 

and must have the approval of the Alabama Department of Transportation of the State of Alabama and 

of the Federal Highway Administration, prior to installation and the City further agrees that it will 

enforce traffic and control the same under the provisions of Title 32, Chapter 5, Code of Alabama 1975, 

and other applicable laws of Alabama. 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by this City Council: 

1. That the City agrees to perfom all maintenance on crossroads, service drives, or relocated 
roads that are not designated Federal or State highways that are in the jurisdiction of the 
City. 

2. That the City agrees to perfom all maintenance on any existing road which has been 
replaced by a new road; or, if the existing road is not used, the City has the option of 
vacating same. 

3. That the City agrees to perfonn all maintenance on interchanges to the theoretical crossing 
of the denied access line. 

4. That the City agrees to perfonn all maintenance on grade separations dong the roadway to 
the end of the bridge, or the denied access fence, whichever the case. 

It is understood and agreed that no changes in this Resolution or Agreement shall in the future be 

made without having obtained the prior approval of the Federal Highway Administration. 

THIS RESOLUTION PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this the day of 

ATTEST 

City Clerk Mayor 

I, the undersigned, Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, do hereby certify that the above and 
foregoing is a true i d  correct copy of a resolution duly and lawfully adopted by the Council of the 
foregoing City, at its regular meeting held on the day of 9 

20 which resolution is on file in the office of the City Clerk. 

Given under my hand and the official seal of such City this day of 

CITY CLERK 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-013 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that 
City Council hereby authorizes the renewal (one year extension) of the service agreement 
between the City and Birmingham History Center pursuant to the renewal terms specified in said 
contract as approved upon the adoption of Resolution No. 2015-028 on February 23,2015, with 
respect to the management of the City's artifacts exhibit in a display case at City Hall. 

ADOPTED: This 25th day of January, 20 16. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 25 th day of January, 20 16. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby 
certifi the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Mountain Brook at its meeting held on January 25,2016, as same appears in the minutes 
of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Birmingham History Center Contract Renewal 



Contract for Services (Renewal 1) 

This Contract for Services (the "Contract") is entered into between the Birmingham History Center 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Provider") and the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama (hereinafter referred to 
as "the Client"). The Provider's place of business is 310 18th Street North, Suite 401, Birmingham, Alabama 
35203, and the Client's place of business is 56 Church Street, P.O. Box 130009, Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
35213. 

WHEREAS, the Client hereby engages the Provider to provide the services described herein under 
"Scope and Manner of Services" (the "Services"); 

WHEREAS, the Provider hereby agrees to provide the Client with such Services in exchange for 
consideration described herein under 'Payment for Services Rendered." 

Term 

This renewal Contract shall commence on March 4. 2016 (the 
"Effective Date") and continue in effect for one year. Thereafter, this Contract may be renewed for up to &we 
one more successive periods of one year ea& if, within thirty days before the expiration of the then current - 
term, the parties agree in writing to extend i t  for the following annual period. This Contract may be 
terminated before its expiration effective upon written notice from the non-defaulting party to the defaulting 
party if the defaulting party fails to perform a material obligation owed hereunder, and that default remains in 
place more than I S  days following written notice of such default by the non-defaulting party. 

Scope and Manner of Services 

Agents of the Provider shall install artifacts and descriptive labels from the collection of the 
Birmingham History Center in a display case provided by the Client at the Mountain Brook City Hall (address 
above) three times in a twelve month period (i.e., or once every four months) beginning on the Effective Date. 
Such artifacts shall be considered on loan from the Provider. The Provider will furnish the Client an itemized 
list of artifacts that are made available on display, and the parties will execute the Loan-Out Agreement that is 
attached hereto when new artifacts are loaned for a four month period. 

Display of Artifacts 

The Provider shall display the artifacts in the case provided by the Client. The Client will reasonably 
cooperate with the Provider in those operations. At the time artifacts are displayed, the Provider will 
determine whether the conditions then existing adequately protect the object(s) from exposure to unshielded 
light, temperature and relative humidity extremes, pests, dirt, theft and handling by unauthorized persons. 

Risk of Loss 

The artifacts will be displayed in an area of City Hall that is accessible to the public during normal City 
operating hours. Provider will bear the risk of loss for the artifacts. lnsurance for the artifacts on loan to the 
Client are covered by the Provider's collection insurance - Huntington T. Block Insurance Agency, Inc., 1120 



20th Street NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20036. The Client agrees to provide security for the artifacts in a 
manner that is consistent with the nature of security provided in its public buildings. 

Client shall bear the risk of loss for any damage or the destruction of the display case provided by the 
Client. 

Payment for Services Rendered 

The Client shall pay the Provider $1,200.00 for each twelve month period in which Services are 
rendered. 

Applicable Law 

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Alabama and any applicable Federal law. 

In witness of the agreement of the parties to the terms above, their undersigned, duly authorized 
representative hereby affix their signatures below: 

Birmingham History Center 

By: 

(Printed Name) 

Its: 

Date: 

City of Mountain Brook, Alabama 

- Lawrence T. Oden, 
(Printed Name) 

Its: - Mayor 

Date: January 25,2016 



. . 
I Immbm mtorn cent 

Birmingham History Center 
1731 First Avenue North, Suite 120, Birmingham, AL 35203 

Telephone and Fax: 205-202-4146 E-Mail : bjhm@bham.rr.com 

Loan-out Agreement 

Loan-Out # 

Borrower (person/institution) 

Borrower (signature) 

Address 

Telephone # 

The Borrower acknowledges that he/she has read the Conditions of this Loan-Out Agreement which are 
provided on the back of this page. 

Appr~ved by Museum Representative Date of Loan-Out 

Duration of loan-Out 

Date Returned 

Received by 

Description of Object(s) 

Condition of Objects 



Loan-Out Agreement - Page 2 

(1) Loans-Out are made by the Birmingham-Jefferson History Museum (the "Museum") to 
institutions and not to individuals, except under unusual circumstances. It is understood that 
the person signing the Loan-Out Agreement (the "Borrower") is an authorized representative of 
his/her institution or governing board and is responsible for ensuring that these Conditions are 
met. 

(2) It is understood that the object(s) listed on this agreement are in the condition in which they 
were loaned. Itjthey shall not be altered, cleaned, repaired or retouched in any way, nor shall 
it/they be subjected to technical examination of any type without the written permission of the 
Museum. Photographs or reproductions are not allowed without prior written permission of 
the Museum. Pressure sensitive tape or labels, pins or nails or any ink shall not be used on the 
object(s). 

Signature of Curator or Other Center Representative 



Birminqham hfistahg Center 

Continuation of Description of Objects (if needed) 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-028 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that 
City Council hereby authorizes the execution of a service agreement between the City and 
Birmingham Historical Center, in the form as attached hereto as Exhibit A, with respect to the 
management of the City's artifacts exhibit in a display case at City Hall. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of Februa~y, 20 15. 

%- e u  
Council Hesident 

CERTIFICATION 

1, Steven Soone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby 
certify the above to be a true and correct copy of a rcsoIution adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Mountain Brook at its meeting held on February 23,201 5, as same appears in the minutes 
of record of said meeting. 

*R&, 
Cily Clerk 

Birmingham IIistorica[ Center 



Contract for Services 

This Contract for Sewlees [the "Contract") is entered into between the Bfrmtngham Hlstory Center 
(herelnafter referred to as "the Provider") and the Clty of Mountain Brook, Alabama (hereinafter referred to 
as "the Client"). The Provider's place of business Is 310 18th Street North, Sulte 401, Birmingham, Alabama 
35203, and the Cllent's place of business i s  56 Church Street, P.O. Box 130009, Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
35213. 

WHEREAS, the Client hereby engages the Prwider to provide the services described herein under 
"Scope and Manner of Services" (the "Services"); 

WHEREAS, the Provider hereby agrees to provide the Cllent with such Services in exchange for 
consideration described hereln under "Payment for Servlces Rendered." 

Term 

This Contract shall commence on the date last signed bplnur by a n2rtyr(th* "Fffettive Datan\ and 
continue in effect for one year; ~fter, this Contract may be rl ~ e d  lccessive pe , 

%reach if, within thirty c before the explration of the thc lrrer ties agre 
?xiend it for the following annual period. This Contract may be terminated before le expiratlon eitectrve 

-,~n wrllten notice from the non-defaulting party to the defaulting party i f  the defaulting party fails to 
perform a material obligation owed hereunder, and that default remains In place more than 15 days following 
written notice of such default by the nondefaulting party. 

Scope and Manner of Services 

Agents of the Provider shall Install artifacts and descriptive labels from the collection of the 
Birmingham History Center In a display case provided by the Client at the Mountain Brook Clty Hall (address 
above) three tlmes in a twelve month period (I.@., or once every four months) beginning on the Effective Date. 
Such artifacts shall be considered on loan from the Provlder. The Provider will furnish the Cllent an Itemized 
list of artifacts that are made avallable on dlsplay, and the parties will execute the Loan-Out Agreement that Is 
attached hereto when new artifacts are loaned for a four month period. 

Display of Artifacts 

The Provider shall display the artifacts in the case provided by the Client. The Client will reasonably 
cooperate with the Provider In those operations. At the time artifacts are displayed, the Provider wlll 
determine whether the conditions iken exlsting adequately protect the objecc(s) from exposure to unshieided 
light, temperature and relative humidlty extremes, pests, dirt, theft and handling by unauthorized persons. 

Risk of Loss 

The artihcts will be displayed in an area of City Hall that is accessible to the public during normal Clty 
operating hours. Provider wlll bear the rlsk of loss for the artifacts. Insurance for the artifacts on loan to the 
Client are covered by the Provider's collection insurance - Huntington T. Block Insurance Agency, Inc., 1120 



20th Street NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20036. The Client agrees to provide security for the artifacts in a 
manner that is consistent wlth the nature of security provided In Its public buildings. 

Client shall bear the risk of lass for any damage or the destruction of the display case provided by the 
Client. 

Payment for Services Rendered 

The Client shall pay the Provider $1,200.00 for each twelve month period in which Senrices are 
rendered. 

Applicable Law 

Thiscontract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Alabama and any appltcable Federal law. 

In witness of the agreement of the parties to the terms above, their undersigned, duly authorized 
representative hereby affix thelr signatures below: 

Birmingham History Center - 

By: 

( ~ r i x e d  Name) 

By: 

(Printed Name) 

its: 

Date: 22, -I-./ 



Irondale Case 
Mountain Brook City Hall 

Artifact List 
(to be attached to loan agreement) 

Item 

Pig Iron 
Decorative Cast Iron 

Door Hook or Keeper 

Spike or Large Nail 

Cast Iron 

Wing Nut 

Nail 

Unidentified Object 

Item Number 

93.1 

93.4 

93.5 

93.7 

93.8 

93.13 

93.14 

93.15 

Unidentified Object 

Door Hook 

Pipe Connecting Sleeve 

Door Hinge with Nail 

Unidentified Object 

Unidentified Object 

Unidentified Object - Broken 

Flange 

Unidentified Object 

Fire Brick 

Chain 

McElwain Letter 

6 examples Company Script 

93.16 

93.17 

93.18 

93.19 

93.24 

93.30 

93.31 

93.33 

93.34 

93.52 

93.55 

Loan 2012-5 

SP 2012.a-f 



Birmingham History Center 
1731 First Avenue North, Suite 120, Birmingham, A1  35203 

Telephone and Fax: 205-202-4146 E-Mail : b]hrn@bham.rr.com 

Loan-out Agreement 

Loan-Out # 

B~rrower (person/instltution) 

Borrower (signature) 

Address 

Telephone # 

The Borrower acknowledges that he/she has read the Conditions of this Loandut Agreement which are 
provided on the back of this page. 

Approved by Museum Representative Date of Loan-Out 

Duration of Loan-Out 

Date Returned 

Received by 

Description of Object(s) ' 

Conditlon of Objects 



Loan-Out Agreement - Page 2 

(1) Loans-Out are made by the Birmingham-Jefferson History Museum (the "Museum") to 
institutions and not to individuals, except under unusual circumstances. It is understood that 
the person signing the Loan-Out Agreement (the "Borrower") is an authorized representative of 
his/her institution or governlng board and is  responsible for ensuring that these Conditions are 
met. 

(2) It is understood that the object(s) listed on this agreement are in the condition in which they 
were loaned. It/they shall not be altered, cleaned, repaired or retouched in any way, nor shall 
it/they be subjected to technical examination of any type without the written permission of the 
Museum. Photographs or reproductions are not allowed without prior written permission of 
the Museum. Pressure sensitive tape or labels, pins or nails or any ink shall not be used on the 
object(s). 

Signature of Curator or Other Center Representative 



Continuation of Description of Oblects (if needed) 


	2016-Jan-25 Agenda
	1.  Doris Kenny
	2.  Minutes
	3.  Appoint judge
	4.  Street light
	5.  Phase 9 sidewalks
	6.  Bham History Center



